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Nessrs Knoedler & Oo,.

°15, 0id Bond Strest, W.

Dear Sirs,

As Mr.de Lasslo's exhidbitien at. the French
Jaliery is being closed te-day, will {au kindly
make arrangsments to have the portraiis eof the
Bareness Robert de Rothschild and her som, coll-
ected, and’ return same to your Paris firm, a3 - ~
NMr.de Laszlo- umderatood that the pictures were -

delivered to the French Gallery through your firm. -

At the samd tige he would be glad if you add bo
these two pletures a third which he has to finish
in Paris this Autumn, and $his pleturs he would
like you to keep at your Paris firm until he &s -

ready for it. He will bear any expense attached. o

" Yours faithfully,
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